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Cambridge

Dear Sir Ronald,

You may remenber as a result of our conversation at the
Guiness expedition takdng up with Dr, Healy the question of Glaxo
Laborateries suppor the cosputation of tables relevent to Behren's
problam from (1,1) to (7,7) degreen of freedom.

These computationa were ccmpleted, as you forecast in your
letter to Mr. Dunn of 28th March, 1955, by the end of April, and my
colleagues and T are now sbout to publish the experimental work for
which these tables were computed.

We would like to give an appropriate reference for the
extended tablea and would appreciate your advice aa to whether you
or your publishears would have any objeotion to our mentioning thedir
impending sppearance in the next imsus of Statistical Tables.
Alternatively, you may be intending to publish a paper on the
derivation of the expliclt formulas inwvolved to which you would
prefer us to refer, In the latter event we should be heppy to do
80 1f you will let me lnow the appropriate reference.

In conclusion I would like to thank you for your help and
good offioss in getting these tables computed and thereby sasing
oonsiderably the interpretation of our results.

Yours .

J.P.R. TOOTTLL,




